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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:52 AM

To: "Treniece Finnie'

Subject: RE: N&T SERVICES LLC-CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for-updating.

Thank You
Bty Mkt
Inrernet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the levsl and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Cuystomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Treniece Finnie [mailto:TFinnie@browardinfusion.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:52 AM

To: corphelp '

Subject: RE: N&T SERVICES LLC-CHANGE OF ADDRESS

ALSO. | WILL LIKE TO CHANGE THE MAILING ADDRESS TO: 2040 NW 61 STREET,
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33311. I'OR MANAGER-MGRM TRENIECE FINNIE. T WILL

LIKE THE ADDRESS BIE CHANGID TO: 3897 NW 4TH STREET, FORT LAUDERDALE,
FL 33311, LEAVE THE REGISTERED AGENT AND ADDRESS AS IS,

THANKS ©

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:43 AM

To: Treniece Finnie
Suhject: RE: N&T SERVICES LLC-CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

199/C/901 N
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Cecky kot
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts. Florida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided te you. Simply cfick on the link to the "0OS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction

From: Treniece Finnie [mailto: TFinnie@browardinfusion.corm]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:34 AM

To: corphelp :

Subject: N&T SERVICES LLC-CHANGE OF ADDRESS

HI,

I, TRENIECE FINNIE, IS REQUESTING FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR MY CURRENT
BUSINESS (N&T SERVICES LLC).

WE HAVE NOW MOVED TO OUR NEW OFFICE LOCATION. PLEASE CHANGE THE

ADDRESS WE HAVE ON FILE TO: 2040 NW 6 ™H STREET, FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33311,
DOCUMENT NUMBER IS L10000069258.

PLEASE SEND CONFIRMATION OF ADDRESS CHANGE TO MS.FINNIE@YAHOQ.COM

TRENIECE FINNIE

DME INTAKE COORDINATOR BIG/FHRE
(954) 677-2566 EXT 3035 OFFICE
(954) 486-6429 FAX
TFINNIE@BROWARDINFUSION.COM
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